Terrebonne Domestic Water District
July 14th , 2020

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a

form stating the subject and the member's address. The speaker will be given 5 minutes to
speak.

Minutes of Last Meeting: Approval of prior meeting minutes as presented by the secretary.

Treasurer’s Report: Financials and Checks Written as presented by the treasurer.

Chairman’'s Report: Meeting held via ZOOM due to COVID-19.

Water Manager Report: Presented by the District Manager.

Business to Discuss:

Vote on Board positions.

Update on customer payments to the District due to COVID-19.
COVID-19.

Update on Wells in the district.

et

Next Regular Board Meeting:
Meeting adjourned:



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

First Budget Meeting 2020/21
June 9th, 2020

Note: Due to the current state lock down this meeting was conducted
via Zoom for all board members and the public.

The First Budget Meeting was called to order at 6:37 pm on June 9th, with 4 directors present-
Jim Wilhelm, Gerry Soto, Art Tassie, and Dustin Hewitt. Also present was District Manager Dan
Bruce and Herb Alperstein, a participating member of the public.

Agenda: Dustin noted that this meeting was called to Review the TDWD budget for the 2020/21
year. At this time the board could make any changes or adjustments to the budget. The board
was also advised that we would be having a second meeting to discuss employee performance,
wage adjustments and again have an opportunity to review the budget.

Budget: All board members were provided a copy of the TDWD Budget for the fiscal year
2020/21 for review (see budget). Jim and Dan reviewed the numbers with the board and
answered questions and explained each form provided.

Jim noted that there would be several changes to the “Adopted budget this year 2019-20”
column to reflect the amended budget numbers that we had just passed.

No other changes were made at this time.

Next Regular Board Meeting: June 9th, 2020 @ 6:58pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station
Executive Session Meeting: June 16th, 2020 @ 6:30pm Terrebonne Fire Station
Second Budget Meeting 2020/21: June 16th, 2020 @ 6:45pm Terrebonne Fire Station
Special Board Meeting: June 16th, 2020 @ 7:00pm Terrebonne Fire Station

Meeting Adjourned: 6:57 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Public Board Meeting
June 9th , 2020

Note: Due to the current state lock down this meeting was conducted
via Zoom for all board members and the public.

This regular TDWD Board Meeting was called to order at 6:58 pm on June 9th, with 4 directors
present- Jim Wilhelm, Gerry Soto, Art Tassie, and Dustin Hewitt. Also present was District
Manager Dan Bruce and Herb Alperstein a member of the public.

Agenda: Dustin presented the agenda for the meeting. (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the May public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see minutes).
Also presented to the board was a current Action Point memo. (see memo) Jim made a motion
that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Gerry. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by Gerry and the board, (see
report).

Jim made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as presented,
seconded by Art. All in favor, motion passed.

Chairman's: Report: Chairman has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)

Dan noted that we would have to put our audit for next year out to bid as the cost will be over
the $10,000 limit. He does not feel that there will be any other bidders on audit.

The board reviewed the purchase of meters for the upcoming fiscal year. After some discussion
Art made a motion that the district purchase 84 meters at a cost of $15,000, second by Jim. All
in favor, motion passed.

Business Discussed: Dustin ask Dan to review any concerns about the billing adjustments we
had made during the virus lockdown. Dan said that there are only a handful he is worries about
and that he would be sending them a letter explaining where they were at.

The board reviewed our action plan items and updated those that were outstanding.




Dustin told the board that we will make decision on how to have our July meeting (Zoom or live)
until early July.

Dustin was not sure if we would have to log customers coming into the office or not, He would
be checking on this item.

Dan will be looking into adding a window at the office to better control customers coming into
the office space.

Executive Session Meeting: June 16th, 2020 @ 6:30pm Terrebonne Fire Station

Second Budget Meeting 2020/21: June 16th, 2020 @ 6:45pm Terrebonne Fire Station
Special Board Meeting: June 16th, 2020 @ 7:00pm Terrebonne Fire Station

Meeting Adjourned: 8:09 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Special Meeting 2020/21
June 16th, 2020

Note: Due to the current state lock down this meeting was conducted
via Zoom for all board members and the public.

The Special Meeting was called to order at 7:18 pm on June 16th, with 4 directors present- Jim
Wilhelm, Gerry Soto, Art Tassie, and Dustin Hewitt. Also present was District Manager Dan
Bruce and Herb Alperstein, a member of the public.

Agenda: Dustin noted that this was an open public meeting and that we would be address
wage increases for the districts employees

Open Discussion: Gerry made a motion that we increase Dave’s wages by 3% and Dan’s
wages by 6% for the next fiscal year. This motion died due to lack of a second.

Jim made a motion that we increase Dave’s wages by 3% and Dan’s wages by 5% for the next
fiscal year, second by Art. Jim and Art in favor, Gerry abstained, motion passed.

Art voiced concerns that the board may be moving to fast on the well issue without advice from
our attorney. Dan assured Art that we are far from implementing any policy on the wells in the
district. Dan noted that he and Jim would be submitting a list of questions to our lawyer before
we even start forming a policy and that the final policy would be run by the attorney to assure
we were on solid ground. Dustin reminded the board that this project is just starting and he does
not expect a final plan for 6 months to a year.

Regular Board Meeting: July 14th, 2020 @ 6:30pm Terrebonne Fire Station
Meeting Adjourned: 7:47 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Second Budget Meeting 2020/21
June 16th , 2020

Note: Due to the current state lock down this meeting was conducted
via Zoom for all board members and the public.

The Second Budget Meeting was called to order at 7:11 pm on June 16th, with 4 directors
present- Jim Wilhelm, Gerry Soto, Art Tassie, and Dustin Hewitt. Also present was District
Manager Dan Bruce and Herb Alperstein, a participating member of the public.

Agenda: Dustin noted that was the second meeting to Review the TDWD budget for the
2020/21 year. Any changes that the board would like to make would be made at this time.

Budget: All board members were provided a copy of the TDWD Budget for the fiscal year
2020/21 for review (see budget). Jim and Dan reviewed the numbers with the board and
answered questions and explained each form provided.

It was agreed that the retirement number would be adjusted from $4200 to $6000 also the
insurance projection would move from $12000 to $14000 to reflect an expected rate increase for
the coming year.

Jim made a motion that the board accept the budget as written with the exception of two items

to be changed, employee retirement to $6000 and employee insurance to $14000, second by
Art. All in favor, motion passed.

Special Board Meeting 2020/21: June 16th, 2020 @ 6:45pm Terrebonne Fire Station
Regular Board Meeting: July 14th, 2020 @ 6:30pm Terrebonne Fire Station

Meeting Adjourned: 7:17 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended June 30, 2020

Prepared on

July 14, 2020

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profibramd Losss e s e s e e e s e s

B AN SO ... et e e e et e et e et —— e eeeaeeeeteteea e aaaeeeaeeeaeererans



Profit and Loss

?)

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 822.90
Total 40500 Investments 822.90
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 41,364.65
41200 Service Fees 24415
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,815.31
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 44,424 11
Total Income 45,247.01
GROSS PROFIT 45,247.01
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,313.99
61030 Payroll Taxes 694.53
61040 Employee Health ins 1,139.70
61070 Employee Retirement 300.00
61080 Workers Comp 241.68
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 10,689.90
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,797.64
62012 Utilities - Other 17.75
Total 62010 Utilities 2,815.39
62020 Operating Supplies 234.93
62030 Testing expense 64.00
62040 Office Supplies 154.98
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 547.55
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 72.25
62072 Property Insurance 622.00
Total 62070 Insurance 694.25
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 134.49
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 97.21
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 505.03
Total 62160 Bank Charges 602.24
62180 Computer Software 14.99
62200 Fuel 66.76
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 440.28

62230 Refund

152.39



Total

Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 6,625.75
70000 Capital Outlay

70100 System Improvements 11,516.55

Total 70000 Capital Outlay 11,516.55

80000 Interest Expense 10,462.50

Total Expenses 39,294.70

NET OPERATING INCOME 5,952.31

NET INCOME

$5,952.31

()



Balance Sheet

P v ey,

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 25,712.81
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 43,672.93
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 174,024.25
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 292,387.51
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 466,411.76
Total Bank Accounts 535,797.50
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 32,313.99
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 5,285.55
Total Other Current Assets 44,050.59
Total Current Assets 579,848.09
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 86,278.18
15100 Water System 3,538,014.43
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,224,489.38
Total Fixed Assets 2,515,668.23
TOTAL ASSETS $3,095,516.32
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 1,787.39
Total Accounts Payable 1,787.39
Credit Cards
21000 Credit Card-First National -147.04
Total Credit Cards -147.04
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
Federal Unemployment (940) 84.00
OR Employment Taxes 200.76
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 24.81
SDIC 83.86
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 393.43



24300 Payroll payable
25000 Customer deposits payable
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
27000 N/P - USDA/RD
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S
32500 Debt Service fund bal
32600 SDC Revenues
33000 Retained Earnings M
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Total
1,848.76
29,950.00
32,192.19
33,832.54

423,617.67
423,617.67
457,450.21

312,171.10
105,905.63
59,031.00
1,735,214.52
425,743.86
2,638,066.11
$3,005,516.32




Terrebonne Domestic Water District
PROFIT AND LOSS YTD COMPARISON

June 2020
TOTAL
JUN 2020 JUN 2019 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 822.90 1,248.18
Total 40500 Investments 822.90 1,248.18
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 41,364.65 36,746.59
41200 Service Fees 244.15 870.00
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,815.31
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 44,424 11 37,616.59
Total Income $45,247.01 $38,864.77
GROSS PROFIT $45,247.01 $38,864.77
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,313.99 8,011.30
61030 Payroll Taxes 694.53 689.11
61040 Employee Health ins 1,139.70 930.72
61070 Employee Retirement 300.00 400.00
61080 Workers Comp 241.68 199.25
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 10,689.90 10,230.38
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,797.64 2,643.16
62012 Utilities - Other 17.75 1775
Total 62010 Utilities 2,815.39 2,660.91
62020 Operating Supplies 234.93 209.95
62030 Testing expense 64.00 64.00
62040 Office Supplies 154.98 197.56
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 547.55 326.25
62060 Legal 2,365.50
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O w225 70.00
62072 Property Insurance 622.00 576.67
Total 62070 Insurance 694.25 646.67
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50 883.50
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 134.49
62140 Auditing 11,300.00

Accrual Basis Tuesday, July 14, 2020 03:12 PM GMT-07:00 1/2




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS YTD COMPARISON
June 2020

JUN 2020 JUN 2019 (PY)
62160 Bank Charges 70.66
62161 Bank Service Fees 97.21 126.40
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 505.03 217.28
Total 62160 Bank Charges 602.24 414.34
62180 Computer Software 14.99
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 106.50
62200 Fuel 66.76 66.48
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 440.28 274.76
62230 Refund 152.39 135.28
62500 Water Rights/credits 670.00
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 6,625.75 20,321.70
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 11,516.55 -47,853.12
70200 Equipment -464.50
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 11,516.55 -48,317.62
80000 Interest Expense 10,462.50 28,872.77
Payroll Expenses
Wages 82.55
Total Payroll Expenses 82.55
Total Expenses $39,294.70 $11,189.78
NET OPERATING INCOME $5,952.31 $27,674.99
Other Expenses
90200 Depreciation Expense 73,668.00
Total Other Expenses $0.00 $73,668.00
NET OTHER INCOME $0.00 $ -73,668.00
NET INCOME $5,952.31 $ -45,993.01

Accrual Basis Tuesday, July 14, 2020 03:12 PM GMT-07:00

2/2




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS YTD COMPARISON

July 2019 - June 2020

JUL 2019 - JUN 2020

JUL 2018 - JUN 2019 (PY)

Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 Investments

40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water

41200 Service Fees

41300 Backflow Fees

41500 Debt Reduction Charge
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

Total Income
GROSS PROFIT

Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses
61030 Payroll Taxes
61040 Employee Health ins
61060 Employee Benefits
61070 Employee Retirement
61080 Workers Comp
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric
62012 Utilities - Other
Total 62010 Utilities

62015 Rent, Parking

62020 Operating Supplies
62024 Repair and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplies

62030 Testing expense

62040 Office Supplies

62050 Postage, Mailing Service
62060 Legal

62070 Insurance

62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
62072 Property Insurance

Total 62070 Insurance

62080 Bookkeeping

12,856.30
12,856.30

406,526.60
4,198.90
5,310.00

33,566.91

449,602.41

$462,458.71
$462,458.71

100,747.45
8,498.81
11,503.41

3,600.00
2,900.16
127,249.83

29,250.863
781.40

30,032.03

1,774.86
444 64
2,219.50

2,887.86
1,787.09
3,388.70
3,088.50

350.00
7,192.02
7,542.02

8,5644.20

Accrual Basis Tuesday, July 14, 2020 03:13 PM GMT-07:00

13,697.24
13,697.24

427,241.39
19,098.98
64.50

446,404.87
$460,102.11
$460,102.11

97,135.60
8,321.14
10,299.25
241.90
3,000.00
2,391.00
121,388.89

26,766.82
963.00
27,729.82
25.00
3,838.65

3,838.65

1,461.00
1,779.86
3,395.35
5,834.90

4,339.28
3,460.02
7,799.30

13,091.60

13



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS YTD COMPARISON
July 2019 - June 2020

TOTAL
JUL 2019 - JUN 2020 JUL 2018 - JUN 2019 (PY)
62090 Directors Fees 1,200.00 1,200.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 1,475.03 344.43
62110 Education
62114 Travel 1,882.54 637.67
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 1,035.00 1,403.83
Total 62110 Education 2,917.54 2,041.50
62120 Contract Labor 3,100.29 849.99
62130 Flexlease Svc Fee 950.00 1,000.00
62140 Auditing 630.00 16,300.00
62150 Backflow Expense 5,647.50 3,959.00
62160 Bank Charges 70.66
62161 Bank Service Fees 1,009.58 1,323.66
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 4,367.32 2,818.80
Total 62160 Bank Charges 5,376.90 4,213.12
62170 Billing support 2,691.39 2,012.68
62180 Computer Software 144.96
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 3,004.70 1,529.49
62200 Fuel 1,502.95 1,896.44
62210 Printing and Copying 1,069.27
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 5,472.98 5,108.44
62230 Refund 1,593.95 1,131.03
62240 HR Services 15.00
62500 Water Rights/credits 1,195.00
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 96,282.36 107,736.60
68001 Business Expenses Other 11.90
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 41,843.22 0.00
70200 Equipment 0.00
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 41,843.22 0.00
80000 Interest Expense 28,320.54 47,684.65
Payroll Expenses
Company Contributions
Health Insurance 0.00
Total Company Contributions 0.00
Taxes 0.00
Wages 82.55
Total Payroll Expenses 0.00 82.55
Total Expenses $293,707.85 $276,892.69
NET OPERATING INCOME $168,750.86 $183,209.42

Accrual Basis Tuesday, July 14, 2020 03:13 PM GMT-07:00

213




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS YTD COMPARISON
July 2019 - June 2020

TOTAL
JUL 2019 - JUN 2020 JUL 2018 - JUN 2019 (PY)

Other Income

90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale 256,993.00
Total Other Income $256,993.00 $0.00
Other Expenses

90200 Depreciation Expense 73,668.00
Total Other Expenses $0.00 $73,668.00
NET OTHER INCOME $256,993.00 $ -73,668.00
NET INCOME $425,743.86 $109,541.42

Accrual Basis Tuesday, July 14, 2020 03:13 PM GMT-07:00 3/3



Terrebonne Domestic Water District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2019_2020 - FY20 P&L
July 2019 - June 2020

Jul 2018 Aug 2019 Sop 2010 0ct 2019 Nov 2018 Dec 2019 Jan 2020
o of % of % of % of % of * of % of
Actual Budget  over Budget  Budget Actual Budget  over Budget Budget  Actual Budget  over Budgot  Budgst  Actual Budget over Budget  Budget Actual Budgat ovar Budget  Budget Actusl Budget over Budgel  Budget Actual Budget over Budget  Budgel
48 o2 L oo g0 oon L
120268 120833 Bi56 070D 124347 120833 3|14 10251% 120853 B14 OO 115856 12833 877 GsEsW 107854 120833 43278 E9OTH 108812 120633 R P L ) 1,20833 4010 BBA1%
Total 46530 Invastmonts 5 12208 5 120033 § WA § 12447 5 a08m § 3514 10291% § 107218 § 120833 5 3514 G700 § 105858 5 120830 5 4877 9664% 5 107EE 120831 5 1m7% BR0T% §  t069iz § 12083 1M Waa% S 10023 5 120033 5 14040 BRdI%
41550 OR-LB-20 Water Incoma 0.00 aa0 000 00 oo o080
21100 Watar 6108507 6198300 SASE  58S230  GO.S0000  1S0TFED  TEM%  4B20870  B0OZEO0 GasEh w20 3667E00 280551 ca7a  magante  mEATAD e sz 2178080 angs?  BBECH 9961050 21.50.00 242680 10D78%
41200 Sarvies Fave 5878 53000 151.85% ) 50090 LEDE0 TEO% 34000 5008 £8.00% 08 50900 450,00 200% 120000 000 W00 24000% 0060 st zEk oo 00 00 b B
41300 Backniow Fass 57500 a00% a0 TN 000% 500 aso 580 37500 nook 7800 R 4.40% a31000 580 453500 1800% a0 s Es0r 000%
44400 Oaposit Fass 45033 a0 5631 4563 000% 48833 a0 as03) FLIE 0.00% a8 456,53 000% 5533 18833 0.00% 5633 45833 000%
41500 Dobt Reduction Chargs 208500 9reTh  2ESEIE 295500 o5sd  oATEE  2BI0OD 285500 griz%  2us3 285500 B006T 70T ZEITE 288500 amz  osew 2826 65 25600 42635 geEek 243207 255800 - 98T
Total 40550 OR-LE-20 Watsr Incama 5 6627633 5 STE1% 8 4577013 § 6518233 3 1640845 A3t § S50679 § E43331 8 B4B3% 5 380MEZ 3 4120333 5 41051 o1t § 2M081GE S 2712583 § 63063 WA 5 060763 5 #0033 § M0N0 NITESW 8 a470B4T 3 200331 3 10z 5%
Tetal Incoma § 6740488 S50 5 (02205 § 6018066 5 1637401  7EMAY, § 5267393 § 5552188 3 B4 5 AN § n4TIES S dEeT a001% § 260375 5 2300560 5 00384 10204% & M67ATS § 2704886 5 443089 11020% 3 2T 3 2724668 6 101.95%
Grass P s 57,49168 3 SROTH 5 S003265 § 6639686 § 1837ANI  7634% § G267R83 § 5552069 3 94BM% §A7R0AI8 § L2ATIES § 486728 RO 5 2807 § @66 §  GI3AL  W0284% § SIETETH § 2729666 3 44N 116N § T § 22666 § 101 85%
Expunses
6160 OR.LB. 30 Parsannel Services ag0 040 ooa o ao
$1020 Payroll Expones BOII30  BATED0 SELi0 esEE  aBiegs  BATAOD 20166 10289%  031BE  BIFSN a9 8313 831600 410 W% Baw 537500 sa2m% 20350 637500 sass  M09T% 831303 sarsa0 G101 ERTR
61030 Payroll Taxes 812 73533 2 a307% 7088 maza 756 10T03% 69416 3 2817 maEEn 600,94 73333 am 0% 66720 3 085% 748.58 7323 s e i G 7333 7w W
64040 Emplayon Haallh Ine 9072 100000 6228 EOTH 10851 100000 651 108855 ar262 13000 s 2% a15E9 1,600.00 JRE ETRN 714 w070 1.000.00 074 w072 1.009.00 L8 T w07z 1,000 80 LR
51080 Employoe Benafts 8333 ] ok 8133 £33 bUO% 8333 333 000% £33 333 000% 83 (T 6233 £33 a.00% 5333 w33 000N
61070 Emplayes Ratiramont 2000 000 ata ioooo% 36000 a50 100,00 140.00% 20060 250,00 0o 12003% a0 250,00 oo 12000% aca ar 8000 120.00% oo 25000 B0D 170.00% 31000 5080 s000 12000%
64080 Workuss Sorp 20180 20533 EE M001H 28160 0833 3335 11601% 20168 20833 338 160t 2088 20833 3336 11601% 18 ;83 118015 24188 20833 3135 11801% 2168 2083 333 11601%
Total 61000 CR-LE- 50 Parsonnsl Services S 1012202 § 198BS 3 ST 950%% § 1100576 § 1084008 § 38647  10334% § 05245 51069099 S 12750 OREDK § WI6ZE0 § 1084399 5 2739 §7.30% § 104536 § 1084080 SR 5 1161254 5 108458 § 96255 10BMO% § 105700 § 108ME9 5 (0261 s90d%
62000 OR-LE-31 Oparations oo ag0 LE) 0,00 am 802
62010 i ag0 o a0 w00 L1
s U sm2E1 43S0 4215 Ege%  AT04E0 38700 ABIA0 ES4EW  3EPZST  9.39E00 19757 10sEE% 224604 280000 asise WSt 167T5E 165000 108e% 212210 157500 SaTH0 AT 19ESE 186000 3881 12080%
2012 sars £33 B4 10R7ON 1218 8331 ) 7288 5333 G o 2095 a3 5838 7004% 16 233 20.16% 3040 8333 ) 455,50 8332 3217 B4860%
Total 82010 dlties 4 38225 § 438335 5 43074 SLO0UN 5 331295 5 405033 § 24505 GIOTW § LM9N1Z 5 348833 § 13679 10306% § 226990 § 248333 & 213 SLA1% 518923 5 1TR3 § STEW. § 218120 § 16833 5 50207 I03% § 244833 §  ATA 8 Fizon o
62020 Operating Supplies L 45839 g5 Tem% 38240 Ers) T 458 5833 41208 1003% L 2833 31058 2570% 1587 553 206% 6500 45833 2a331 3800% M5 158,33 1288 538K
on Bta B0 o 900 (1] as6.78 35078
Tolal 62020 Oporating Suppl ¢ 356 5 45833 5 6985 Tz § dwa § 4833 § 6763 861% 5 46SE 5 433 4 41235 1003 § AT § T 2|I0% 154§ 43 4§ 3A6% 5 1B §  4m3 5 zenn WO0% & 70210 § 4833 5 Z3IT 1IN
62030 Tasting sxpanss 6200 20833 a4 W% 20833 085y 000k 8400 20833 4833 I w00z |ME 24000% st 20833 w07 161185 20858 540353 TIRTU 6150 20832 RITERE
62040 Office Supplivs 22097 18333 ast 122n% 183,53 8333 0.00% 18133 ma 000k 29416 11085 160.48% as0.ce 18333 26162% 18333 T L amaTs 18335 31845 27281
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 41545 20167 1mIe 14zaa% 2175 29167 Jeer raenn 21000 20167 et T200% E a.0o% 52860 20187 18123% w0 28187 28357 278% ares 20187 558 16376%
82060 Lagal 533 13 000% 123200 33333 esa 57 SREnk an 33333 DU REE 0% 33333 LR 3338 ams oo0% 20080 338 8617 110.85%
82070 Insurance 62500 625,00 050% 2500 £2500 000% 6200 42600 0U0% 82500 agow 62500 0.00% 625,00 52500 oot 62500 62500 000%
82071 Insurance - Liability, D and © 000 7000 7000 008 240 7000 7000 7080 L 1900 fon 7225 7225
62072 Proparty Inurance 7567 57687 57887 57667 57867 576 67 57847 51667 5560 sies? 57887 2200 62200
Tota} 62070 Insurancs. s 667 § 62500 § 6T 1934TH 5 G46ET 3 easoD § 167 1034TR 5 6667 5 62500 3 16T 103aTh 5 6867 § 62500 § 2187 s caer 5 600 3 34T 5 6assT § 62500 § e M0darh 5 eeazs § 62800 § 025
52080 Bockkenping 78350 750.00 4380 10580% T80 750,00 aese wROH T2m 750,00 4680 03BO% 70350 730,00 650 a360% T8 78000 EE Teasa 75000 ansn  sam 570 00 330
52090 Diractars Feos 100,00 180,90 0.00% 100,00 a00e  080% 1o0c gooe  oso% 100,00 100,00 ooo% 120000 109,00 1200 00% 180.00 12008 0o 109.00 40000 Q00
52100 Vahicls Mainianance & Ragaic 6568 s 000 ] L3865 0A0% o6 8 080% 81518 868 TiBA  122285% 26200 6566 amoan w50 .66 aock 423 2] ETET
E2110 Edusation aver 187 0.60% et arer paok 67 87 ooo% angr arer ©o% 187 oows e 167 0.00% 167 a1l 900%
62414 Trawol 125,00 12500 0.00% 12500 RETCR L 12500 AzmOD OEO% 125,00 42500 Boms 12508 ok 12500 -1zs00 vows 31358 12500 18656 250 B%
52212 Confarance, Cenvention, Mesting 7500 500 o.00% 500 7500 DO0% 750 7500 D00% 7500 500 oo 7500 oor% 7500 7500 000 540.00 7800 ABHL0 P2 B7%
Tatal 52110 Edueation s O00 5 24167 5 24167 080% § 000 § 26167 S 24167  QO0% 5 000 § 24167 5 24167 000% 5 040 5 2067 5 20067 000% § 001 § 24187 5 woos § R D00 5 85558 5 24167 3 6381 361.40%
62120 Contract Labor 353 E L] o00% 233 0 000% 8331 B3 0% 803 4333 ook 233 000k 5133 £33 LE @ 53 0%
1000 BET 0.00% 100,00 100D 0O0% n00a 000 0G0% 100,00 100,00 oo 109.00 000k 85000 180,08 smop @m0 00% 10000 qooLa  00o%
52440 Autiting 108333 -toma 0.00% 10633 08333 000% 0w 3 063 Dook 108333 108333 B0 108333 o0t 108333 4.083.33 000k 13800 1,083 G4B33  1246%
£2150 Backflow EXienis 881250 375,00 s13180 A4T000% amman ars00 D% 37500 amso0 060% 1500 -argk nook 700 000 500 amo0 an0% 97500 im0 DK%
52160 Bank Charges ars.00 a0 000% 37500 arson  0eo% 7500 AT 000% 500 a7s00 ook 37500 ook arsoo amon Quon 3600 amsRe DuOn
62161 Bank Sarvice Fuss 8220 5920 135,05 185,45 218 8210 340 8120 10 7510 700 700
62162 Merchant Servises Proc Fae 26315 25015 ass57 45557 28403 25403 26818 26815 28002 26002 30650 30650
Tatal 62160 Bank Charges s amas s S0 § 1665 S5%% § 59102 5 O7A0 § 21602 1SPEIH 5 34643 § 7500 5 2087 B23% 5 3555 5 arKo0 § 2344 B375% § 20148 8 w800 S Tzaan s ase12 5 S5O0 5 1680 G407 § 350 5 IWEM § 850 10227%
62170 Billing suppert 166,65 RETY o.00% 140,08 16588 2680 Ba04% 188,66 esss  000% 166:60 168,66 ook 1159 16866 0.19% 75900 18588 smaz  assaeh 3725 186,66 2041 2235%
52180 Computer Softwara 4168 areq 000 a8 a8 0EO% anes 18 000% 4168 166 ook 4166 0.00% e 188 LEEA %39 68 5833 24001%
62180 Dues & Suberiptions 2a97 12500 EIET 12500 200 0% 48901 125,00 101 1 21% a2 135,00 a3z 2634 Bo 12800 000k 28500 12500 14000 1BB00% 12800 00 DOU%
52200 Fus| 196,60 20833 7253 esA0% 18201 20833 632 7297% 24265 20833 13032 16447% 180,48 283 2785 86E3% T 20833 576% 10194 20833 ELACITE Y 1401 20833 £432 4TI
52210 Frinting ané Capying 080 2190 az1a0 ¢a0 oo sazzn se2ze oot
62220 Telephone, Talocommunicatians 508,67 4167 1802 aa2s% asiar e 080 10499% 426,73 ey 1206 10280% 42674 aea? 1207 10290% 2333 167 10471% s0578 a8 B 128N 2395 236 10556%
62230 Refund 508 12500 ETE Y 5130 12580 2370 a108% 502 12508 908 38Tk 6801 125,00 sAme saatn 26575 12500 204.80% 3163 12560 FEEURN T ) 524 219%
52240 HR Services 186,66 18666 000% 16868 esE8  000% 160,66 G680 000% 16088 16486 ook 18865 a0k 16566 16566 Q.00% 15.00 B0
Total 62000 OR-LE-31 Operations S 1355613 5 1040329 § 247504 12456% § 373055 § 1058329 § 179376 0305% § BSI776 § SMI320 5 06555 EN25N § 470537 5 900929 5 220292 A4 S 634N S B2 S B205% 3 831613 § 813329 § 63283 10773 5 514422 8 s882%
68001 Business Expansas Ghar LT LL o0 000 1ea 150
0900 Capital Cuttay 080 90 EL] 000
70100 Systam Improvamanis TIIE 1666667 Hasa47 43T 240280 1GEGBET 1420100 1442 50 BSAET  BEWET  021% 576328 1666667 34.70% 1BEG8ET 1868667 oo0% 300 1866567 1653267 Q0% 43212 18.666.67 2505%
70500 Watar Rights 41687 1857 00% a1e7 41567 000% 41867 a687 0.00% as87 oo 167 41587 Q003 1687 41667 Q00 41867 0.00%
Total 70000 Gapiial QU S Taizm 5 1708354 5 087083 4222% § 240264 § 1708334 § 148070  1A0R% § 3580 51708334 5 704784 020 § E7RAIE § (7083 § 3ah 5 000 5 A70M34 S 1708334 D00 5 5300 § 170833 5 17,0034 DASL 5 43242 3 1T083 25.30%
50000 frisrest Expsnss 733450 733480 0.00% ara 730450 732076 008%  BS1ITE  TAMED 82278 EASH 733450 000% 72380 R Qo0% 1233750 733480 500900 18831% 733450 000%
Payrell Exponaan o800 a0 000 1) 000
Company Contributens 000 000 oa0 e L2 a0
Haalth Insurance 250 90 e 6.00 oo 0o 900
Tatal Company Contributions s o s ooe s 050 $ 00 5 000 & 200 5 000 5 oon s 000 s wws soe s oo s 00 s [0 [ s [ 000 s [ s o s [
Total Payrol Expenses 5 s o s 0.0 s qm s oge s [ s oon s oo 3 00 s 00 s am s 000 s oo s 0g0 3 [T s [ 1w s a0 s oo s won s
Total Expanzas 5 3039165 § 4595112 § 1508047 §7.23% 3 2200207 5 5612 5 24545 4364t § 2293772 5 4S0BIM2 5 2200340  S103% § 2285125 § 4407842 § 2122437 51.34% § 172887 8 432042 6 260284 oM 5 2271142 § 112 5 1054000 TSEI 5 wAIZIZ_§ 43842 8 s212%
Hel Oparating Incom § 3520105 § 21,63350 5 13,797.51  163.89% § 274008 § 2074554 § 707444 10T 5 2969126 5 104054 § 1522072 AWLETR § 1495113 § 160448 5 IGESISR  BILATH S 1124071 8 NS 033318 7RO 3 10437 5 1000149 5 1497008 Bt 5 47TESAD S 1807848 § 29.64%
Othar income
24300 Gain [Laso) on Sale LES 01 oo 080 aon wo 000
Total Gier Incoime. s a0 s 0o s 0.00 s oon s o000 % 000 s 0% s 000§ oo0 s s wer s 0.0 s om s [ g0 3 [T 000§ aon s o0 3 [T 080
ot Othar Incoms 5 0 5 000§ aa0 s oo s oo § .00 s 000 s 0o s .00 s e § [ [ s omos [ 050 [3 g s 000§ [ s s 000 3§ [
Not Incoma $ 520105 § 2183351 5 1305751 1636%% § 2701990 § 074554 § 707444 13410% § 99128 5 1047051 § 1922002 6357 § 1495313 5 L0448 & IAENISD  GILGTH S ULBA0TL 6 1490240 § 263 TR S 10MIT F IG0NAME 8 G000 546% § 478548 8 1507048 3 20 Bde  2008%

Tupsday, Jul 12, 2020 03

6 BM GMT-7 - Accrua! Basrs




Fab 2020 War 2020 Apr 2020 May 2020 Jun 2020 Total

% of % of % of % of
Actust Budgot  overBudgst Budgot  Actual Budgot  ovorBudgst % ofBudgst Actunl  Budgel  ovorBudgel Dudget  Actual  Budget  ovorBudgol Budgol  Actwal  Budgst ovorBudgot Budget Aciual Budget  over Budgst % of Budgst
00 000 000 ago 960 2 00 o0
100115 520833 20718 szEs 90147 120833 21586 05 mAr e amer  TieSW  10m07 120833 828 B0Zi%  bmel 120837 q8saT BBiO% 128830 14s0D60 anat
S 1a0i1s 5 120133 S 20748 8285% § 89147 §  1a08a3 3 21608 STOW § 8ee71 3 nzovas 5 mmez  7IGE% § 108007 § L0833 8 11825 021% § 82280 5 L2083 § 54T 6RA0% 3 1738630 5 1450000 3 w6
00 et0 a0 o 0 ata 00
/a0 2000 148370 e 24040 named ADRENG  24DSids 28IIAED gmez oS0t A0 3430000 LoDz DEE0%  masacs  SA0000  0AIS3S  7OZMG  AMAIE) 55000 3488
1000 0,00 000 o0 so008 o0t a0 e o000 ooos o0 500,00 50000 ow%  2als staon GEb  dBGE  AEBA 800000 EE 008%
31800 arson B a0 0500 SO0 Ba 37500 7800 o00% s im0 ot sa0o 480000 ame vass
583 45833 45833 15031 15835 2505 00% 5833 5338 o00% asaa7 asmar oo vor 550000 50000 0o
284161 248200 33 2 205500 L7380 286210 285500 0290 SRS 2BISA1 296500 0968 S5MI% 281531 295800 1009 $527% 30681 3548000 -18a308 0165%
6454 8 6033 3 407 1007a% § 250804 & 260333 §  7am S a6 © 12me13n 5 50me%  GZ6ZM § 062557 § 29021 6 4928l GOG3% 5 4AMEi11 § SeaBla7 5 1206476 THEAG § 44080241 § 8820300 3 o6aw [
s es 3 @ases § P98 IG5 ZeEssl 5 a7aemas @918 S 277TAI0 § 337168 8 SEdlA7  0224% § 3071550 § 029868 5 G107 G05O% § 4524701 § STEGET4 8 1244073 THATE 3 MMT1 5 00900 4 MM oz
Smamess 5 Mo § 7388 N0 5 eSS 5 2766 § 20118 STTINE 5 So7TiGe 8 S04 8220 S 3971888 § ALIS0 B SHIO7  SO%AW § 45201 S BTSGETA 3 1234073  TLATA 5 4L § MOS80 & 328 szt
000 om 9a0 a0 00 a0
PR sars 00 EIETRIE S 1Y) a0 W eMEs  8ITEW a0t EeITE B3WEE BSTS0D S0t ST BIAM BN GO0 BRI 0TG4S 1050R00 ton.z5%
Ta38i s 048 1014 273 793 o719 0z 3 @3 sesen  emee LR I T S CCEY SBed o4T0%  rammBl 880000 6 5a%
om0 72 100000 008 maom a2 1.000.00 suor w7z foonta e MMM oTes 100000 aras eTmm o 870 L0mon 1T 13D 1SR4 1200000 B
=3 B3 0w S o.90% a3 a3 paos 5233 RS 0008 B3 T T 080 150000 00
31000 250,00 000 1200% 00a0 25000 oa0%  wno 25000 s 1% 0990 28000 soco moom w000 zs0on soon 12000% 180000 200000 70 00%
21108 203 3336 11801 210 0833 HEms ot 20833 395 s0%  owies 20833 335 veot  paes  oear 333 150016 250000 1801
S50z § 106000 5 1878 S5a0% § 049012 5 108089 5 S 3 maman 5 10eem & U528 WAATL 3 ILWEI1 5 1084EEE 5 {4360 9BASW 5 I0sRRs0 § 10811 3 08 10037H § 17481 § 12783000 5 EED
000 900 000 000 o0 0o
000 000 000 0on o0 000
169740 185000 azeo a0 neeted 150000 Homs tsszoa SO0 266 HATH% 2IWS 240000 a8y SEGIN 2G4 LETSD STIGE VAW 226l dnp0ne 50
3550 ) 4TS 4260% aig0 350 s5260% B33 33 000k 778 s sass  2190% 1275 597 a5 2120% 8.2 100000 8145
T tmmm 5 A79m & 73 BREAG 5 LMOSEA 3 tesad § e 3 TEEed 3 temm 3 A6 7025 § 240005 8 4333 8 7527 G6STh § 231509 § LTST S 94293 TABI% 5 300zo3 5 3100000 5 8 8%
559 ams aszac 1A 5076 45833 107% 218 e s A w018 ECEe) e 650%  ZME a6 2zia SIS 17486 550000 2k
0.00 v 7988 188 000 404 a0
T 58§ 4833 5 4234 1% 3 76 § 4833 8 A0S T 3 miss 3 aman 8 43 47an 5 teor 3 4Ma 5 sads T407% § 2483 8 AW 3 2244 S1a% § 22980 § RSO0 a3
20400 ) =67 12 72% 20833 a3 0ot 12650 2833 3 GLaLK a0 20838 NIV Y st e a3 268788 250000 118515
1ai RECEC LS 5933 16233 42400 sa35% 1833 qgs3 a00% 7385 e dvpas s0zan 15ioe 1537 283 176708 220000 EE
2167 E T 1720 20167 12883 10304 w720 167 saT TOm 20167 FECRNREL T IUSE * O mse 1ETTER 380 350090 685
13550 33333 [Ty w050 33333 a2sa 2118% 3 3338 000% 3133 33 aaos s A% 0o JnEssn 00080 2
2500 w00 00 2500 £2500 000 2600 /00 000% 62500 o200 a0 67500 &2500  ooon o 780060 ogos
228 2z 3125 43128 225 7225 7278 725 22 7225 38000 o0
7200 62200 2200 62200 2200 2200 s2200 sa200 200 Tig202 00
S ewzs 5 600§ 6825 (10B% 5 1Wis 5 6200 4 4428 08 5 69425 5 61600 THowh § a2 3 eman 5 G825 U110MW § 6925 § 62500 S 4w2s 11108% 5 184202 3 70000 §
70150 750,00 wE5 B3E0% 0350 75000 58 sims 70350 75000 osgon  7eaE 75000 4650 evE mass s <850 SN 84 20DL0
10,00 0003 009% 10200 1000 00% 10000 oot 1aan 10000 o0% 100,00 SDE0 DOIG R 120000
19101 586 12035 20651% asa saes 5967 1o eces 000% 5566 665 000% 13448 s 6175 015 4750 ©000
4167 arar on0% st 167 oo 4487 0% 167 4167 0.00% nes e 000% o 50000
o519 12500 aTi1s 79805% srar 12500 wary sz 125,00 000t 12500 700 0.00% 12500 00 Domm  tEs2SH 150000
500 500 0000 E3339% 500 50 000% 500 oo 7500 7500 0.00% o0 500 00w 03500 2000
S TATIAS 8 2@eT 5 ams ouaren & S277 § 24T § 30 2wal% 8 000 § 2467 § ook & 000 8 24167 5 2Hel Cot% 5 000 § 24041 § 206 G00% § 181750 § 280000 §
B s03 oo tzwet a3 Lmase  15260% 5333 oot 123 s ATas05  2194.14% a7 37 ook MO0 100000
10000 q0DDD 000% 10000 1000 000% “anoo 00 10200 0.00% 10an oo oo 5000 1.20000
g2 EET L s AmE Do f0B00 108333 e 1osa3 000 o3 apeaar oow e00 1anioe
13500 o0 2000 0K s oa 7808 o0tk 5500 00w 7500 nonk 7500 GiEme own feTes 450000
7800 arson Doo% w500 57500 Dous 3500 0o B 000 780 ammon 000k oon 50000
10744 10744 e s 22 o735 o 9721 covss a0
617 25172 5127 58127 61095 375 50503 50503 136732 a00
s smis 8 asm0 & 1884 Gesan s 62468 § 7500 B 24938 deaswi s g7 § MR S TeRs S BNl 5 97800 § 12011 1363% §  Gozz4 3 SO0 § 22724 1060 § L2600 § 45000 § e
az 16568 A1 235% 44078 16668 13a00 eea s 15385 o0 1920 18855 aras ST 16874 qea7a  000%  iEmas 200000 134575
4168 a8 oovk 18 418 oo 19 e 3500% 1ago e T 1age an 2875 asst 450 509.00 1 5a%
Mo 12500 WS40 zamaz 12500 “rzson oo 12500 ook 1D 12500 100000 S0000% 12500 00 Q00N 16047C 150200 200815
5081 20853 542 2e44% 14008 283 435 s oz 2833 7% o770 20833 41063 ame0k care 28 AHS1 3208% 1028 250000 80125
B s 00 00 a0 0wzt a0
43978 21667 2800 1055% 41947 66T a0 0SaM 41 sa87 wsse% 43945 #667 2331 wsSow a2 4168 265 oseam  ten2es 500000 109.46%
a8 12500 a7sa ST 33640 12500 249 meamR 308 12500 26956% 5733 12500 a7 e 1523 w200 7w e 150885 1.500.00 sos  imsam
16668 sesen  oooh 18558 s 00w 16564 Qa0 sea58 8666 0.00% 180,74 dgETH Q0% 500 200000 1,985 08 o
T 7oMeT 5 mamazs 8 4932 95W% 5 844233 § 310375 § 8404 10042% § Sa6i7i § 640328 8 TL0Sh 3 BeAZ § 029 8 W17 SN § 062575 § 1020381 6 3645808  644W § 920236 6 10930000 1301764 0o
00 000 000 aa0 200 1 000 e
0a0 oan 090 w0 oo a0 0o
2omon  tBessET  AaTeE 0% wo3s  leGMET  -e1Ee 208% 708385 1886857 e 4400 iBEERET  sE2REr afmn 115185 16686 515008 B3f0% 0B322 M000000 15815676 9%
416,67 41887 oot 41667 1587 oo 1867 aa0% w7 at6E7 0.00% ) 861 0.00% on 500200 5000 o0a%
T 29W00 § 170834 5 141331 1% 5 4035 § 1700334 3 160289 Zovh 5 7aea6e 5 17ossne b WAL 3 W00 § 10mas & nemsas Dzt 8 TLEISSE 3 UTENLED 8 SeR7 BT § 4gaz: 5 0500000 § 1ELIEATE 0%
201 TsMs  TaR4 00 rar FaMs0  AERE 003 733050 900% 733080 23480 0% f04e2e 7345 0D e2es%  MIWE BBOMU0 59,623 48 e
060 00 00 200 000 oo 0on
P 00 040 000 oo o0 000
060 000 oa0 a0 o 000 o000
s om s [ 900 s oo s [ 080 s o s 0w § s o0 s oo s 000 s om s o s [T s omw s [ [
s om s oor s [ s om s aon_s aa0 s o s an s s o s _om s 240 R [0 s om s ¥ w00
s 21am2a § MilnE 5 AIOWE)  4m% 5 19177 5 M17812 5 2408235 wa20% S 7237400 8 TSN § D263z 524V S 150343 5 4407617 § 2985203 Adsin § 2929470 § 45S1EL §  G0SE08 8660 § 2m707ES 8 5 zwansis ss.a0%
T Bimal 5 1607948 § 2223877 3031% 3 703174 5 {59048 § T6L; TEATA S 440030 5 BrieAs § AT705  S060 S 05215 5 D78de §  cASUE  S4326% § SES23M § 123508 3 039275 I 5 1675086 5 + tweniss  sreamn
000 250.983.00 256,083.00 000 1) 00 pe 08 a0 zsspasnd
5 oo s 000 s [ 5 25500 % 000 5 78658300 s w00 5 om s [ s om s oo b [ s om0 3 1w s [ s asgssn w00 3 2s0ses0n
s oo s oo s 0.00 s zsepmaon 8 000 5 Ze6esn00 s om s oo s 100 s oo s 0w ¢ [ 3 0w s 00 s 000 s asesson % w0 §  zsesmnon

S 1A 5 100794 § 2223877 AN 5 W4I2474 5 159946 § D070 -IS6248% § A930 3 ST 3 M4TZAS  CSLE0G SA0S216 5 L7048 B SUEZ  S26% § RGN S123508 3 63MTE A 5 2574386 -5 2945400 §  4S48072F AH033%




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL
June 10 - July 14, 2020

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4508
06/17/2020 Expense R -59.10
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES 59.10
WEBPAYMENT
07/01/2020 Expense C -176.92
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 5611 MRCHNT PMNT 176.92
PROC SETTLEMENT 5611
07/07/2020 Expense C -100.56
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES 100.56
WEBPAYMENT
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
06/12/2020 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 06/06/2020-06/09/2020 R -1,868.44
Federal Taxes (941/944) -1,868.44
06/12/2020 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 06/06/2020-06/09/2020 R -557.20
OR Income Tax -557.20
06/19/2020 Check 9999 R -155.00
RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM -155.00
06/19/2020 Expense R -138.22
ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 108078 ACH SETTLEMENT 138.22
ELEC DEBIT 108078
06/23/2020 Bill Payment 2857 PACIFIC POWER -2,797 .64
{Check)
-2,797.64
06/23/2020 Bill Payment 2858 OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY -1,125.00
(Check)
-1,125.00
06/23/2020 Bill Payment 2859 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -64.00
(Check)
-64.00
06/23/2020 Bill Payment 2860 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY -11,472.55
(Check)
-11,472.55
06/25/2020 Check US POSTAL SERVICE Hubdoc - 125044906 R -209.65
2854 209.65
06/29/2020 Bill Payment US Bank R -
(Check) 410,462.50
410,462.50

Tuesday, July 14, 2020 03:24 PM GMT-07:00

13



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL
June 10 - July 14, 2020

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE

06/30/2020 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -87.21

SERVICE CHARGE SERVICE CHARGE 87.21

07/01/2020 Check 2861 EDWARD JONES FBO - David Griffin -150.00

150.00

07/01/2020 Check 2862 RAYMOND JAMES FBO: Daniel Bruce Acc# 299TV694 -150.00

150.00

07/07/2020 Payroll Check 2855 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 07/01/2020-07/31/2020 -3,773.75

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 4,908.53

Employer Taxes 411.78

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 4.91

OR Employment Taxes 38.18

OR Income Tax 315.34

Federal Unemployment (840) 0.00

Federal Taxes (941/944) 1,188.13

07/07/2020 Payroll Check 2856 David B. Griffin Pay Period: 07/01/2020-07/31/2020 -2,693.38

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 3,405.46

Employer Taxes 282.76

sSDIC 41.93

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 3.36

OR Employment Taxes 27.36

OR Income Tax 241.86

Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00

Federal Taxes (941/944) 680.33

07/10/2020 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 07/04/2020-07/07/2020 -1,868.46

Federal Taxes (941/944) -1,868.46

07/13/2020 Bill Payment 2863 Terrebonne PUD, LLC -44.00
(Check)

-44.00

07/13/2020 Bill Payment 2864 James Crawford -62.99
(Check)

-62.99

07/13/2020 Bill Payment 2865 Judith Olmstead -89.40
{Check)

-89.40

07/13/2020 Bill Payment 2866 US CELLULAR -98.32
(Check)

-98.32

07/13/2020 Bill Payment 2867 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER -134.49
(Check)

-134.49

07/13/2020 Bill Payment 2868 REVEAL ACCOUNTING -703.50

Tuesday, July 14, 2020 03:24 PM GMT-07:00

2/3



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL
June 10 - July 14, 2020

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TYPE
(Check) SOLUTIONS
-703.50
07/13/2020 Bill Payment 2869 TERREBONNE HARDWARE -18.34
(Check)
-18.34
07/13/2020 Bill Payment 2870 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK -216.59
(Check)
-216.59
07/13/2020 Bill Payment 2871 MASTERCARD -179.97
(Check)
-179.97
07/13/2020 Bill Payment 2872 BEND BROADBAND -155.28
(Check)
-155.28
07/13/2020 Bill Payment 2873 SPECIAL DISTRICTS -2,637.92
(Check) INSURANCE SERVICES
-2,637.92
07/13/2020 Bill Payment 2812 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -17.75
(Check)
1775
07/13/2020 Bill Payment 2813 MID COLUMBIA PRODUCERS, -66.76
(Check) INC.
-66.76

Tuesday, July 14, 2020 03:24 PM GMT-07:00

3/3



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

7-14-2020

e During this time of covid-19 it has made me follow through on something that has needed to be
done for some time. We have talked about adding a customer window at the office. Several
options have been discussed from a slit door to a window in the wall to the office. After looking
at many different options | decided to go with a window in the wall between the hallway where
you enter the building and the office. It will be framed in and have a rollup shutter to secure the
office if need be. The shutter should be her soon and | will be doing the work. The shutter was a
more than | originally wanted to spend but it is really the best for our needs. The cost was $1081
for the window.

s While fixing a exhaust vent on the well house | noticed the paint was starting to peel and flake.
This was leading to exposure to the elements and the concrete block were starting to show
some freeze damage. | called in a painted to take a look and give us a quote. It was over $5000
to paint the buildings. The materials were only $500-700. So I’'m planning on Dave and | painting
the buildings this summer to prevent any permanent damage.

e | putin the order for the new water meters and they are here and Dave has been out installing
them. Once they are all in the ground the meter company will be out to train us on the new
system and work with our billing software company to make it work with our billing software.
Once these meters are in that will almost be a complete route in radio reading.

e Great news! The districts SDAO flexlease loan is paid in full and gone! With that loan gone that
leaves us with just the rural development bond. That is around $430,000. So hopefully we can
get that paid off in the next year or two.

First Interstate Bank

$106,486.78

LGIP
4845: $174,024.20
5534: $292,387.51

Total: $466,411.71




Terrebonne Domestic Water District
Questions for Lawyer on Wells

. Can we require that well owners stop using their wells once they
are hooked to the district?

. Can we require the well owners to abandon their wells once they
are hooked to the district?

. Can we meter the well owners wells?

. Can we restrict well owners from using their wells even if they
say they are only using it for irrigation?

. If we can not require a well owner to put a meter on their well
can we do it if they agree?

. Will the State back us in or quest to remove wells from our
district and will they provide documentation to that effect?

. If a well owner has a sign off from the district allowing them to
have other means of obtaining water can the district change that
agreement?

. If the district was to pay for the infrastructure needed for the
well owners that have the sign offs could we then require them
to hook up?



